RFP NUMBER: 202402021 - SUBMITTED Q & A SUMMARY
  



PAGE 2 of 2

[image: image1.jpg]


STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202402021 Community Led Needs Assessment

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Services, Maine Center for Disease Control and Prevention

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	February 27, 2024, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	March 7, 2024

	PROPOSALS DUE DATE:
	March 25, 2024, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not provided
	a. What kind of organization is eligible to be a prime recipient, only community based organizations? 
b. Can Portland Division of Public Health be funded as a prime applicant partnering with a consortium of CBOs and University? Portland Division of Public Health is part of the DHHS (City of Portland government).

	
	Answer

	
	a. Refer to Part I, D. of the RFP.
b. No, the Department does not consider a municipality to be a CBO. 


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not provided
	How many grants does HHS intend to fund? 

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to Part I, F. of the RFP. 


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Not provided
	Do you have a grant ceiling? 

	
	Answer

	
	The Department declines to answer. 


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I, Section A. Purpose and Background

Page 6
	The Department provides a list of nine (9) Communities of Focus on page 6. 
a. Is this an exhaustive list of Communities of Focus the Department will consider? 
b. Would the Department consider proposals for other Communities of Focus that are not on this list but meet the definition on page 4?

	
	Answer

	
	a. Yes. 
b. No. 


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I, Section F. Number of Awards

Page 8
	How many contracts does the Department plan to award? 

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to Part I, F. of the RFP. 


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Section A. General Requirements

Page 9
	Does the Department anticipate a situation where it awards less contracts than the number of Communities of Focus listed on page 9 (there are 9 Communities of Focus listed)?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Section A. General Requirements

Page 9
	Are two CBOs allowed to submit a single proposal as a CBO Collaborative with one (1) lead organization?

	
	Answer

	
	No. However, a CBO submitting a proposal may identify another CBO as its Research Partner. 


	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part IV, Section I Preliminary Information

Page 15
	Are bidders required to submit a valid certificate of insurance on a standard ACORD form (or the equivalent) evidencing the bidder’s general liability, professional liability and any other relevant liability insurance policies as part of this RFP, or can they wait until they receive a contract award and submit a certificate of insurance as part of the contract execution process?

	
	Answer

	
	Bidders are not required to submit a valid certificate of insurance with their proposal.  The awarded Bidders will be required to submit, prior to the contract execution, a valid certificate of insurance as outlined in Part IV, Section II of the RFP.


	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part IV, Section IV, Subsection 2. Cost Proposal Form Instructions

Page 16
	Is there a limit to the total amount of expenses in our cost proposal (in other words, is there a limit to the total award a bidder may receive)?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department declines to answer. 


	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part IV, Section IV, Subsection 3. Allowable/Non-Allowable Cost

Page 16
	Are direct payments to community members who participate in the Statewide CLNA (in the form of stipends, gift cards, or other forms of payment/reimbursement) allowable under this agreement as a direct cost to reduce barriers to participation?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to Part I, B. of the RFP. 


	11
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	RFP TERMS/ACRONYMS with DEFINITIONS,  p.4
	Does the definition of community-based organization (CBO) include for-profit organizations, or will only tax-exempt entities be considered? 

	
	Answer

	
	The definition of a CBO does not specify being a for-profit or tax-exempt organization. All proposals which meet the eligibility requirements will be considered.


	12
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	RFP TERMS/ACRONYMS with DEFINITIONS, p.4
	a. Can the proposed Community Led Needs Assessment (CLNA) encompass all of the social determinants of health? 

b. If not, what are the specific determinants that must be considered in this proposal?

	
	Answer

	
	a. Yes. 
b. N/A.


	13
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II (A)(6), p. 9
	The proposal requires that the bidder design assessment instruments and data gathering methods to conduct the CLNA. Given that the results of this CLNA are intended to inform the next SHIP and Maine Shared Community Health Needs Assessment, are there any assessment instruments and/or data gathering methods that the Department requires or strongly recommends that bidders use?

	
	Answer

	
	It is at the Bidder’s discretion.
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